



Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Department

February 29, 2012

Millenia Productions LLC
Attn: Michael Le C.E.O.
3201 N. Mead
Wichita KS 67219

Re: **VAC2011 -00030-** City request to vacate a portion of a platted alley; generally located east of Broadway Avenue, south of 33rd Street North, on the east side of Mead Avenue

Dear Mr. Le:

At its regular meeting on Tuesday, February 28, 2012, the Wichita City Council considered the request. The action of the City Council was to APPROVE subject to the recommendation by the MAPC.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call 268-4494.

Sincerely,

Bill Longnecker
Senior Planner

BL:le

cc: Jim Armour, City Engineer, Public Works Department, mailstop 1-71 (email)
Carla Jones / Paul Gunzelman, Public Works Engineering, mailstop 1-71 (email)
Julianne Kallman, Public Works Engineering, mailstop 1-71 (email)
Aaron Henning, Public Works Engineering mailstop 1-82 (email)
Terry Nicholas, Public Works Engineering, mailstop 1-82 (email)
Donald Cradduck, Public Works Engineering, mailstop 1-81(email)
Zongbin Zhao, Public Works Engineering, mailstop 1-82 (email)
Kerry Gibson, Water & Sewer, mailstop 1-81 (email)
Baughman Company, P.A., Attn: Phil Meyer, 315 Ellis, Wichita KS 67211
Underground Vaults & Storage Inc., Attn: Lee Spence, President, P.O. Box 1723,
Hutchinson KS 67504-1723
AT & SF Railway Company, P.O. Box 961089, Ft. Worth TX 76161
City Hall • 10th Floor • 455 North Main • Wichita, Kansas 67202-1688

T 316.268.4421 F 316.268.4390

www.wichita.gov

VAC 2011-30

EXHIBIT

33RD ST NORTH

